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Health Service Executive
_ First Floor, Unit 4 & 5
Nexus Building
_

Blanchardstown Corporate Park

, ,e Dublin 15
Feidhmeannacht na Seirbhise Slainte

Health Service Executive Tel: (01) 897 6140
Fax: (01) 897 6196
EPA Headquarters, :
PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford.

Enquiries to: Noel Donnelly
Direct Line: 01-8976148
E-mail: noel.donnelly@hse.ie
Date: 27" November 2013

Re:  Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd, Hollywood Great, Nag’s Head,
Naul, Co. Dublin: Industrial Emissions Licence
&
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Dear Sir/Mad s

ear Sir/Madam, CQ

NE
The Environmental Health Service (EHS) has \{@viewed the additional documentation
dated 18™ October 2013 provided on M@Q e in relation to the application for an
Industrial Emissions Licence for the aiox€ facility (Reg. No.W0129-03). The EHS
has no submissions to make in rel\ fomto the additional information provided.
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The documentation was also nog’ffed to the Emergency Planning, Health Protection,
Estates and Regional Directo@xfor Performance and Integration Departments within
the Health Service Executive for consultation. No submissions were received from
these Departments.

Yours sincerely,

Noel Donnelly S
A/Principal Environmental Health Officer
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